
 

 

 ADDENDUM ONE 

 

 
DATE:  July 7, 2014 
 
TO:  All Vendors  
 
FROM: Kristi Kling/Robert Thompson, Buyers 

State Purchasing Bureau  
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for RFP Number 4734Z1 

to be opened July 17, 2014 2:00 P.M. Central Time 

 

 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned 
Request for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the 
Request for Proposal. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Question Number: C.4.b 

RFP Section: Scope of work; Gathering 
of data and analysis 

RFP Page Number: 35 

Question: Can you elaborate on this 
requirement: Use of external data 
mining tools for deeper analysis of any 
internal data requested 

If contractor needs to use external data 
mining tools besides SPSS to gather data, it 
is requested they do so. More than likely, 
SPSS will be the primary mode for data 
mining.  

2. Question Number: 5.a.iii 

RFP Section: Scope of work; Analysis of 
survey results 

RFP Page Number: 36 

Question: Regarding: “Trend data based 
on other surveys (national and state 
specific)” – what are the other surveys 
referenced here?   

Other surveys include the U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Survey, National Survey on Fishing, 
Hunting and Wildlife –Associated Recreation, 
the Outdoor Industry Association, Outdoor 
Recreation Participation Topline Report 2014, 
and National Survey on Recreation and the 
Environment.  
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

3. Question Number: F.2. 

RFP Section: Deliverables 

RFP Page Number: 37 

Question: What is meant by the 
deliverable “Syntax for analysis for 
Wildlife Values section will be provided 
to complete.” 

Colorado State University has developed a 
set of questions and the specific type of 
analysis that needs to be done for each 
question. This information will be shared with 
the contractor to ensure that the desired 
results are achieved from this set of 
questions. 

4. Page 35, item 2 a&b: “it is desired to 
receive at least 300 to 500 responses” 
and “regions will be defined by NGPC 
for SCORP purposes”. Question 1: how 
many regions will be required? 

There are seven (7) regions. 

5. Page 34 and 35 “Focus and Goal” list 
the topics and number of question for 
each topic. Question 2: Do the agency 
expect one survey instrument that 
include all the questions as listed or 
would multiple survey instrument be 
considered? 

NGPC will consider multiple survey 
instruments as long as the number of results 
in the regions stay consistent at the 300-500 
level. 

6. Question 3: Do the agency provide an 
established sampling frame (i.e. list of 
resident addresses) or is this the 
contractor’s responsibility? 

It is the contractor’s responsibility to obtain 
address (physical and/or email) lists. 

7. Question Number: 1 

RFP Section: IV. Project Description 
and Scope of Work 

B. Focus and Goals 

RFP Page Number: Pages 34-35 

Question: The scope of work described 
in the RFP is quite comprehensive and 
suggests a lengthy survey instrument 
which impacts data collection 
considerations.  Additionally, it is 
assumed that the findings will be 
considered in light of historical tracking 
to assess trends and changes in 
attitudes and behavior.  Given that, 
could you provide details of the last 
survey effort in terms of sample size, 
data collection methodology, survey 
instrument and reports. 

The last Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor 
Recreation Plan Survey, completed in 2009, 
was conducted through the University of 
Nebraska at Lincoln through a mail-back 
survey that was sent out to 900 households 
(via address) for each planning region 
(purchased through Survey Sampling, Inc.) 
for a total of 6,300 mailings. This included a 
cover letter, the survey, a magnet as an 
incentive, and a postage-paid addressed 
envelope to return the survey. A postcard 
reminder was sent out 3 weeks after the 
survey was sent out. A second survey was 
sent out 2 weeks after the postcard. A total of 
2,200 completed surveys were received for a 
response rate of 35.2%. Survey reports 
included statewide, regional analysis per 
question by demographics and overall 
responses. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

8. Question Number: 2 

RFP Section: IV. Project Description 
and Scope of Work 

F. Deliverables 

RFP Page Number: Page 37 

Question: The deliverables required 
suggest the focus of this research effort 
is essentially descriptive in nature, 
however the long term ramifications of 
changes in behavior, expectations and 
preferences require more in-depth 
review and trending analysis.  What are 
the expectations regarding the reporting 
and analysis, if any, beyond reporting of 
the overall and regional findings? 

NGPC would like the reporting done by the 
demographics outlined in Section IV.C.6 as 
well as the overall statewide responses and 
regional responses. 

9. Question Number: 3 

RFP Section: V. Proposal Instructions  

B. Cost Proposal Requirements 

RFP Page Number: Pages 41-42 

Question: The development of sample 
size recommendations and data 
collection approaches have significant 
budgetary implications.  Given this, is 
there a budget for this project that could 
help us frame our response? 

 NGPC does not have an identified budget for 
this project. Bidders should provide their best 
proposal, including cost, to fulfill all 
requirements of the RFP.  

 


